Andrew B. Turner

From: Vignone, Maria <Maria.Vignone@USPTO.GOV > on behalf of Trials
<Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:47 PM

To: Andrew B. Turner; Trials

Cc: riffe@fr.com; IPR36351-0013IP2@fr.com; greene@fr.com; Frank A. Angileri;

FPGP0O110IPR2@brookskushman.com; Mojica, Lissi (lissi.mojica@dentons.com);
Greenleaf, Kevin R. (kevin.greenleaf@dentons.com)
Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call re IPR2014-01415

Counsel: No conference call is necessary. Petitioner’s request for authorization to file a reply to the argument raised on
pages 5-9 of Patent Owner’s Preliminary Response is denied.

Thank you,

Maria Vignone
Paralegal Operations Manager
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
571-272-4645

From: Andrew B. Turner [mailto:aturner@brookskushman.com]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 6:44 PM

To: Trials

Cc: riffe@fr.com; IPR36351-0013IP2@fr.com; greene@fr.com; Frank A. Angileri; FPGP0110IPR2@brookskushman.com;
Mojica, Lissi (lissi.mojica@dentons.com); Greenleaf, Kevin R. (kevin.greenleaf@dentons.com)

Subject: Request for Conference Call re IPR2014-01415

Dear Board,

Ford requests a conference call to seek the Board’s guidance on whether and how to address Paice’s assertion that Ford
has not established that Takaoka qualifies as a prior art “printed publication.” (See e.g., Patent Owner’s Preliminary
Response, Paper 9, pp. 5-9 of IPR2014-01415.) Accordingly, to the extent the Board considers it helpful, Ford would like
to file a Reply on the issue.

We have conferred with counsel for Paice, and the parties are available on Monday, January 5 before 3 pm and on
Tuesday, January 6.

Thank you for your consideration.
Regards,

Andrew Turner
Counsel for Petitioner, Ford Motor Company
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